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THE ROYAL HOSPITALS

LITIGATION MANAGEMENT OFFICE
15T FLOOR ~ EAST WING, RVH

Ext: [

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr D O'Hara, Consultant Pathologist .
FROM: Mr A P Walby FﬁCS Ed, Assqﬁiate Medical Director

SUBJECT:  Lucy &rawfo.r\ds(deceased) DOB:05/11/98

REEF: A.49/02/25/]

DATE: [3cakOctober 2003

I refer to previous correspondence regarding the above named and look forward to
receiving your berey report on this case as soon as possible.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

{Losr

13/10/03
/al

LC-Royal 062-024-057
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THE ROYAL HOSPITALS

LITIGATION MANAGEMENT OFFICE
1STFLOOR - EAST WING, RVH

Ext

MEMORANDUM

TO: Dr D O'Hara, Consultant Paediatric Pathologist
FROM: Mr A P Walby FRCS Ed, Associate Medical Director
SUBJECT:  Lucy Crawford (deceased) DOB:05/11/98
REEF: A49/02/25/]
DATE: [Qadfs August 2003

Mo

I enclose a copy of my letter to H M Coroner dated 7t August 2003. He has replied
that he is content to wait until you have returned again from sick leave for the

provision of the further report.

Fiosa

Enc.

c.c. Dr C Thornton

s 234 fe2

Roval
LC-Roya 062-024-058




